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AMENDMENT 1 
 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) 
UOG IFB No. B21-18 

 
Date Issued:  June 15, 2021 

 
INTERACTIVE DISPLAY BOARDS W/MOBILE STAND & SPEAKERS 

 
This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  

 
1.1 Question & Answer Sheet 1 as set forth in the attached.  

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 
 
       Emily G. Gumataotao 
       Supply Management Administrator  
______________________________________________________________________________  
  
Please acknowledge receipt and email:  uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 
 
Name of company: _____________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________  
Print Name/Signature/date 
 
 
 
 

https://www.uog.edu/_resources/files/procurement/B21-07_AD.pdf


UOG INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. B21-18: 
INTERACTIVE DISPLAY BOARDS W/ MOBILE STAND & SPEAKERS 

 
 

 

 IFB NO. B21-18 | QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO. 1                                                                                                           | Page 1 

QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO. 1 
June 15, 2021 

 
 

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of June 11, 2021 @ 
5:00pm from vendor:  USA CONTRACTORS INC. 
   
Question 1: For the Interactive Display Boards, is this brand specific or UOG will accept any brand, model? 

Please see attachment and let me know if UOG will accept this brand.  
 
Answer:  UOG confirms we will accept Brand Name or Equal Specification. 
 
Question 2: Are there any requirements on the Interactive Display Boards, does it have to be Made in the 

U.S.A? 
 
Answer:  UOG confirms there are no requirements that state the Interactive Display boards have to be 

made in the U.S.A. 
 
 
 
In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of June 14, 2021 @ 
12:59pm from vendor: DIMENSION SYSTEMS, INC.  
 
Question 1: Under Exhibit A, Section II. Interactive Display Board w/ Mobile Stand,  2b. “height adjustable”.  

a. Please clarify whether UOG requires a manual/mechanical height-adjustable mobile stand or an 
electronic height-adjustable mobile stand.  

b. Will UOG accept a fixed-height mobile stand as an alternative? 
 
Answer:      a. UOG confirms a manual/mechanical height-adjustable mobile stand will do. 

b. UOG confirms No, we would like a height-adjustable stand. 
 

  
Question 2: Under Exhibit A, Section II. 2i. Dual Operating Systems.  

a. Please clarify the Dual Operating Systems that UOG requires. Android, Windows, or other specific 
OS etc.? 

b. Is UOG accepting external desktops to be attached the interactive display boards to fulfill the 
requirement? 

  
Answer:      a. UOG confirms Windows and Mac OS.    

b. UOG confirms Yes, an HDMI chord can be used to connect with our Windows and Mac OS 
systems.  
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In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of June 15, 2021 @ 
6:30am from vendor:  Jesse Toves 
 
Question 1: Per the UOG BID No. B21-18 Instruction to Bidders Page 8 & 9, Item 12, 
  

• “…a Bid Security or standby irrevocable Letter of Credit or Certified Check or Cashier’s Check or 
other security supplied in a form satisfactory to the University in the same bid envelope to be held 
by the University of Guam (UOG).”  

• “…The Original Bid Security must be submitted to the UOG Procurement office on or before bid 
submission deadline.” 

  
Per Attachment D Bid Security Page 13 states, “…NOW, THEREFORE, if the University of Guam 
shall accept the bid of the Principal, the Principal shall enter into a Contract with the University of 
Guam in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in 
bidding or Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such 
Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof.”  

  
• Does the above statement imply the bid bond is not required until the University of Guam accepts the 

bid?  
  

I also understand the Deadline for Submission of the Bid Package is Wednesday, June 16, 2021, on or 
before 2:00 pm via electronic submission.  
o Please send a link to UOG Procurement’s electronic folder 

 
Answer:  UOG confirms the above statement implies that a bid security is required. If the bid is accepted, 

we hold the bond in our possession until receipt of goods/service. We return the original bond 
thereafter.   

  
 


